From: no-reply@mag.town.minto.on.ca on behalf of Town of Minto

To: Annilene McRobb

Cc: Quinn Foerter

Subject: Delegation Request

Date: February 19, 2025 8:31:21 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Minto. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and/or know the contents to be safe.

Name
Robert Harris

Email Address

Phone Number

Address

Address

City: Mount Forest

State / Province: Ontario
ZIP / Postal Code: NOG 2L0

Date of Council Meeting
2025-03-04

Group/Organization you represent, if applicable
No response.

Have you been in contact with any Minto staff in regard to your matter of interest?
Yes

Have you been in contact with any member of Council with regard to your matter?
Yes

General Nature of Delegation
Part Lot Control for 92-94 King St S, Harriston

Please describe what action or decision you are requesting of Council.
Approval for the part lot control

Upload Files
No response.

Acknowledgement

e I acknowledge my name and meeting materials will be made public on the Town's
website. I further acknowledge all meetings are recorded and made available through
YouTube and the Town's website.
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